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W I_MJ RADIO Jackson, Inc.

JACKSON, OHIO

LLOYD WHITE
PRESIDENT AND GENERAL MANAGER June 29’ 1971

Dear Mr. Sampson,

This is to confirm your reception of our'sign on' on

August 18, 1970.
You already know many of our statistics but possibly

you would like to know that we get our signal from a Collins

20-V 1,000watt transmitter through a 187ft. base fed, guyed tower.
I am sorry that it took me so long to reply to your

letter. I do not remember,receiving your first letter. I

am impressed with your through methods and dedication to your
hobby. Good luck in the future.

Yours truly,

W. Lynn Crabbe
Chief Eng.



